VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES January 13, 2014

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, January 13, 2014. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Michael Sanger, Dr. Michael Sanger (Proxy for Dr. Marc G. Pufong), Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy for Dr. Dawn Lambeth), Dr. Kristen Johns, Dr. Frank Barnas, Dr. Lorna Alvarez-Rivera, Dr, Kathe Lowney, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Aubrey Fowler, Dr. Katherine Lamb, Dr. Dee Ott (Proxy for Dr. Linda Floyd), Dr. Dee Ott, and Mr. Howard Carrier.

Members Absent: Ms. Denise Atkinson, Dr. Marc Pufong, Dr. Gary Futrell, Dr. Dawn Lambeth, Dr. Jimmy Bickerstaff, Dr. Lars Leader, Dr. Linda Floyd, and Dr. Colette Drouillard.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney

Visitors Present: Dr. Nicole Cox, Dr. Carl Cates, Dr. Nanci Scheetz, Ms. Alicia Roberson, Dr. Doug Farwell, Dr. Bob Gannon, Dr. Mark Smith, and Dr. Ray Young

The Minutes of the December 2, 2013 meeting were approved by email on December 20, 2013. (pages 1-3).

A. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Renaming of the BSED in American Sign Language and Interpreting to American Sign Language and English Interpreting was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 4-5). ***Pending BOR notification***.
- 2. Revised prerequisites, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 3140, "Linguistics of American Sign Language", (LINGUISTICS AMER SIGN LANG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 6-8).
- 3. Revised prerequisites, Interpreting (INTP) 3150, "English ASL Translation", (ENG/ASL TRANSLATION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 9-11).
- 4. Revised prerequisites, American Sign Language Studies (ASLS) 3190, "Fingerspelling, Numbers, and Classifiers", (FINGSPL, NUM & CLSSF 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 12-14).
- 5. Revised prerequisites and credit hours, Interpreting (INTP) 4010, "Consecutive English to American Sign Language Interpreting", (CONSECUTIVE ENGLISH/ASL 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 15-17).
- 6. Revised prerequisites, Interpreting (INTP) 4020, "Consecutive American Sign Language to English Interpreting", (CONSECUTIVE ASL/ENGLISH 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 18-20).
- New course, Psychology (PSYC) 1101H, "Introduction to General Psychology Honors", (CONSECUTIVE ENGLISH/ASL – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 2 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 21-23). Deactivation of PSYC 2500H.
- 8. Revised Learning Outcomes and Assessments for the BSED in Workforce Education Workforce Training and Development Option was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 24-26).

B. College of the Arts

1. New track for the BFA in Mass Media – Emergent Media and Communication was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 27-30).

C. College of Arts and Sciences

1. New course, Biology (BIOL) 3050, "Spatial Analysis", (SPATIAL ANALYSIS – 4 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 3 lab hours, and 6 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014 with the effective date changed from Spring

2013 to Fall 2014. (pages 31-36).

- 2. Revised undergraduate graduation requirements were approved effective Fall Semester 2014 by a vote of 8-Yes, 2-No, and 3-abstention Graduation Requirements for Undergraduates Students must also earn a "C" or better in ENGL 1101/1101H and ENGL 1102/1102. (pages 37-39).
- 3. Revised catalogue copy for the Core Area A1 was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 40-42).
- 4. Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 1102H, "Honors Composition II", (HONORS COMPOSITION II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 43-45).
- 5. Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 1102, "Composition II", (COMPOSITION II 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 46-48).
- 6. Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2060, "Introduction to Literature", (INTRO TO LITERATURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 49-51).
- 7. Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2080, "Grammar and Style", (GRAMMAR AND STYLE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 52-54).
- Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2111, "World Literature I", (WORLD LIT I: THE ANCIENT WORLD 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 55-57).
- Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2111H, "Honors World Literature I", (HONRS WRLD LIT: THE ANCIENT WRD – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 58-60).
- 10. Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2112, "World Literature II", (WRLD LIT II: THE AGE DISCVRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 61-63).
- Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2112H, "Honors World Literature II", (HON WRLD LIT II: AGE DISCVRY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 64-66).
- Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2113, "World Literature III", (WRLD LIT III:DVLPMNT MOD THOUG 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 67-69).
- Revised prerequisites, English (ENGL) 2113H, "Honors World Literature III", (HON WRLD LIT III:DVLP MOD THOU – 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2014. (pages 70-72).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar